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Date: June9, 2015

To: Abdulla Yagoub Senan
Manager — Safety, Health, and Environment

From: Suhad Hussain Al Shehabi
Head of Environmental licensing Section

Subject: Expansion Request for Aluminium Bahrain (Alba) Reduction Line 6 — Power Station 5

With reference to our consultant (Tebodin Middle East)’s letter dated January 15, 2014 regarding
the above mentioned subject, we would like to inform you that — following the environmental
evaluation of the project and studying its potential environmental impact — we have no objection to
the project, provided that it complies with the mentioned rules and conditions in attachment 1.

Also, we would like to bring to your attention that — in case of any violations — the Supreme Council
for Environment has the right to take the necessary legal action as stated in decree law no. (21) of
1996 and the ministerial orders implementing it, including suspending the project through
coordinating with the concerned bodies.



